
M E M O R A N D W M  

September 24, 2001 

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

DIVISION O F  LEGAL SERVICES ( H E L T 0 N ) w  FROM : 

RE:  DOCKET NO. 010795-TP - PETITION BY SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP FOR ARBITRATION WITH VERIZON 
FLORIDA INC. PURSUANT TO SECTION 251 /252  OF THE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1 9 9 6 m  

' Attached is the original and four copies of an FAW NOTICE to 
be published in the next Flor ida Administrative Weekly. 

cc: Division of Competitive Services 
(Hinton, Bloom, Fulwood, Logue) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, September 24,2001 1 :37 PM 
Carol Purvis 
FAW Notice - Dkt. No. 010795-TP 

Sensitivity: Private 

010795c.faw 
Please see attached. 
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T h e  Florida Public Service Commission announces the cancellation of 

the Motion Hearing which had been scheduled f o r  Tuesday, September 

25, 2001 at 1:OO p . m .  in the following docket. 

DOCKET NO.: 010795-TP - Petition by Sprint Communications Company 

Limited Partnership f o r  arbitration with Verizon Florida Inc .  

pursuant to Section 2 5 1 / 2 5 2  of t h e  Telecommunications Act of 1996. 


